
 Ft.48-3801/2018 (FCA)
                         H.P. Forest Department
 
     From           Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA),
                         O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.
     To            

The Deputy Inspector General of Forest,
In charge Sub Office, Ministry of Environment,
Forest and Climate Change, CGO Complex,
Shivalik Khand, Longwood, Shimla, H.P 

Dated Shimla-1, the
 

Subject:         Diversion of 1.8272 ha. of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the 
construction of link road Chowk to Sandoa via Dharjol Ropri Dhar 
(Kms.  0/00  to  4/810),  within  the  jurisdiction  of  Suket  Forest 
Division,  Distt.  Mandi,  Himachal  Pradesh.  (Online  Proposal  No. 
FP/HP/Road/40734/2019).

Sir,     
 Kindly refer to your office letter No. FC/HPB/06/58/2021 dated 29-

12-2022  on the subject cited above. 

2.                The  point  wise  observation  raised  vide  above  referred 
communication is attended as under:-

1. (i) The copy of records of consultation and meetings of FRC and 
Sub  Divisional  Level  committee  of  village  Dharjol  has  been 
uploaded against the appropriate column of Part-I.

(ii) The copy of records of consultation and meetings of Gram 
Sabha concerned has been uploaded against  the column No. K of 
Part-I.

2. In  this  regard  user  agency  submitted  that  0.9049  ha.  non  forest 
/private land has also been included for which the copies of sale deed 
gift  deeds/ affidavits made in favour of HPPWD has been uploaded 
at Sr. No. 7 against the additional information detail of Part-I.

3. (i) The muck management plan and detail of measurement of muck 
debris to be generated in the project have been uploaded at Sr. No. 8 
against the additional information detail of Part-I.

(ii) In Muhal Dharjol/32 and Sandoa /223, Khasra No. 493 and 322 
have been donated for the dumping site by the concerned private land 
owner i.e. Sh. Himmat Ram Muhal Dharjol donated an area of 0.08 
ha. and Sh. Yograj Sharma Muhal Sandoa has also donated an area 
of 0.08 ha. for dumping site. The revenue Nakal Jamabandi detail of 

HPFD-F05/86/2023-FCA-HIMACHAL PRADESH FOREST DEPARTMENT

I/218955/2023



the same has also been uploaded at Sr. No. 8 against the additional 
information detail of Part-I.

4. The Soil Moisture Conservation Plan has been uploaded at Sr. No. 8 
against the additional information detail of Part-II.

5. In this regard user agency has reported that the village Dharjol is a 
cluster of various inhabitation situated at 0.500, 1.00, 1.500 Km far 
from each other. It is clear that an another link road is existing from 
Geo  reference  31  43;27.87/76  44’39.06  which  cover  only  on 
inhabitation and it leads from on carrier of village Dharjol to down 
ward of south direction up in the proposed road of geo-reference 31 
43’2.23/76 49’.97 but this road does not attract the FCA provision 
because this path / road used to be very ancient, which was used for 
grazing cattle/mule path and for drinking water. This road is not a 
part of proposed road in any way.

       Yours faithfully,
 
 

 

                                                                            Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA),
                                                                          O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.

HPFD-F05/86/2023-FCA-HIMACHAL PRADESH FOREST DEPARTMENT

I/218955/2023


		Sample Info
	2023-07-20T14:52:38+0530
	HARSH VARDHAN KATHURIA




